
 

 
 
 
 
Summons to Meeting 
 
Tuesday 22 September 2020 
 

Licensing Panel 
 

Wednesday 30 September 2020, 1.00 pm 
 

Zoom Virtual Meeting 
 

Membership: 
  
  
Councillor Malcolm Grainger Councillor Adrian Kirkbride 
Councillor Elaine Lynch  
 
 

This meeting will be broadcast live on the Allerdale Borough Council YouTube™ 
Channel. 

 
If you have any questions or queries contact Lee Jardine on 01900 702556. 

 

Agenda 
 
1. Election of Chair   
 

 To elect a Chair for the ensuing meeting. 
  

2. Apologies for Absence   
 

3. Declaration of Interests   
 

 Councillors/Staff to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interest, other 
registrable interest or any other interest and the nature of that interest relating to 
any item on the agenda in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct. 

  

4. Questions   
 

 To answer questions from members of the public – submitted in writing or by 
electronic mail no later than 5.00pm, 2 working days before the meeting. 

  

5. To consider representations received in relation to an application for a 
premises licence  (Pages 3 - 36) 

 



Procedure at Licensing Panel  (Pages 37 - 38) 
 

 

 
Chief Executive 
 

 
Date of Next Meeting: 

 
Friday 2 October 2020, 3.30 pm 

Zoom Virtual Meeting 
 
 



Allerdale Borough Council 
 

Licensing Panel – 30 September 2020 
 

To consider representations received in relation to an application for a premises 
licence  

 

  
The Reason for the Decision To consider representations received in relation 

to an application for a premises licence under 
section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 2003. 

  
Summary of options considered  1) Grant the licence subject to— 

 
(i) the conditions mentioned modified to such 
extent as the authority considers necessary for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and 
 
(ii) any condition which must under section 19, 20 
or 21 be included in the licence; 
 
2) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of 
the licensable activities to which the application 
relates; 
 
3) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the 
premises supervisor; 
 
4) Reject the application. 
 

  
Recommendations To consider the information contained in the 

report and reach a decision from the options 
available in paragraph 5. 

  
Financial /  Resource Implications None 
  
Legal / Governance Implications There is a right of Appeal against the Licensing 

Panel’s decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 
21 days  

  
Community Safety Implications Promotion of the crime and disorder objective. 
  
Health and Safety and Risk 
Management Implications 

None 

  
Equality Duty considered / Impact 
Assessment completed 

No 

  
Wards Affected Broughton St Bridgets  

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



  
The contribution this decision would 
make to the Council’s priorities 

N/a 

  
Is this a Key Decision No 
  
Portfolio Holder Councillor Jim Lister    
  
Lead Officer  Deborah Fletcher 

Licensing & Compliance Officer  
Tel: 0303 123 1702 
Email: deborah.fletcher@allerdale.gov.uk 
 

 

 
 
Report Implications (Please delete where applicable). 
 
Community Safety Y Employment (external to the Council) Y 

Financial  N Employment (internal) N 

Legal Y Partnership N 

Social Inclusion N Asset Management N 

Equality Duty N Health and Safety Y 

 
Background papers: 
 
Appendix A – Plan of Premises  
Appendix B - Operating Schedule (Conditions), 
Appendix C – Representations Pack  

 
1.0 Introduction  
 
1.1 This report concerns an application for a premises licence for Tallentire Hall, 

Tallentire, Cumbria. The applicant is Kesh and Krin Ltd.  
 

1.2 Representations were received against the application and they must be 
considered in line with section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 (The Act). 
 

2.0 Application 
 
2.1 Kesh and Krin Ltd have applied for a premises licence with the following 

description: 
 
 The premises will trade as guest accommodation, events, such as weddings, 

celebration events, corporate team building, charitable fundraising events, 
conferences etc. 

 

Page 4

mailto:deborah.fletcher@allerdale.gov.uk


 There are residential cottages on the grounds, used for guest accommodation 
will purchase their alcohol via off sales, and drinks will either be charged to 
the room or paid for at the bar. 

 
2.2 The licence has been applied for no more than 4,999 people. Site plans have 

been provided and can be found at Appendix A.    
 
2.3 The application is for the following times and activities: 
 
 Live Music (indoors), Recorded Music (indoors) and Late Night Refreshment 

(LNR) (indoors and outdoors) 
 
 23:00 to midnight 
 
 Supply of Alcohol (on and off the premises)  
 
 Non-residents 
 
 Opening hours – 11:00 to 00:30 
  Alcohol sales – 11:00 to midnight 
  
 Residents 
 
 Opening hours and alcohol sales – 24 hours a day 
 LNR – 23:00 to 05:00 
 
2.4 The designated premises supervisor will be Ann Harrison. Ms Harrison holds 

a personal licence with Allerdale Borough Council. 
 
2.5  The applicant has put forward a comprehensive list of conditions they feel will 

promote the licencing objectives. They can be found at Appendix B.  
 
3.0 Key Points for consideration 
 
3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 has four licensing objectives –  
 
 The prevention of crime and disorder; 
 Public safety; 
 The prevention of public nuisance; and 
 The protection of children from harm.  
 
3.3 The application process includes circulating the application to all the 

responsible authorities. It also includes advertising the application in the local 
press and a notice on the premises. This is to allow for representations to be 
made for or against the application. Representations should be about the 
likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the 
licensing objectives.  

 
3.4 The application was submitted on 23 June 2020. It was received 

electronically, and Allerdale Borough Council were under a duty to circulate 

Page 5



the application to the responsible authorities. The applicant advertised the 
application in line with the regulations.  

 
3.6 The Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider any representations 

made unless all parties agree that a hearing isn’t necessary. It is considered 
necessary to hold a hearing to consider the representations in this case.  

 
3.7 The Allerdale Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-2021 section 7.1 states that, 

when considering applications, the Panel should have regard to the Act and 
its objectives, Government guidance, supporting regulations, representations, 
duties and obligations under other legislation and the statement of Licensing 
Policy. 

 
3.8 Paragraph 7.2 of the Policy states that an application should be considered on 

its individual merits.  
 
3.9 Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

provides advice on considering if a representation is relevant. It recommends 
in borderline cases the benefit of the doubt about any aspect of a 
representation should be given to the person making that representation. The 
subsequent hearing will provide an opportunity for the person making the 
representation to amplify and clarify it.  

 
4.0 Representations and responses   
 
4.0 Representations and responses   
 
4.1 Cumbria Constabulary responded to the application and suggested measures 

which they felt would promote the licensing objectives. The details can be 
found in the representations pack at Appendix C.  

 
4.2 Environmental Health responded to the application and raised concerns 

regarding amenity of the area. Full details of the representation are available 
in the representations pack at Appendix C.  

 
4.3 23 representations have been received against the application. They are from 

interested parties. The representations can be found at Appendix C.  
  
5.0 Options available to the Licensing Panel  
 
5.1 The Panel must consider the representations and take such steps as it 

considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  
 
5.2 The steps available are: 
 

a) Grant the licence subject to the conditions mentioned in the operating 
schedule modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives, and any mandatory condition.  

 

Page 6



b) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
the application relates; 

 
c) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor 

 
d) Reject the application 

 
5.3 The Licensing Panel should give reasons for its decision. 

 
6.0 Recommendations 
 
6.1 The Panel should consider all the information contained in the report. They 

should make a decision from the options available in paragraph 5.2 taking into 
account information received from the applicant, interested parties and any 
relevant legislation or guidance.  

 
6.0 Appeal  
 
6.1 If any person party to the hearing is aggrieved by the decision of the Council 

they will have a right of appeal to a magistrates’ court within 21 days.  
 
 

Deborah Fletcher 
Licensing and Compliance Officer 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

The premises does operate to a high standard, and will continue to do so should this licence be granted 

in terms of the sale of alcohol. All staff will be fully trained in their responsibilities with regard to the 

sale of alcohol, and will be  retrained every six months, with recorded training records kept for 

inspection. The premises will close 30 minutes after the licensing activities have ceased, to allow 

customers to finish their drinks and leave in a quiet and orderly manner. 

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

CCTV will be use at the premises, it shall be to an appropriate standard as agreed with the Licensing 

Authority in consultation with the Police.  

The CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order and continually record when 

licensable activity takes place and for a period of two hours afterwards. 

The premises licence holder shall ensure images from the CCTV are retained for a period of 31 days.  

This image retention period may be reviewed as appropriate by the Licensing Authority 

The correct time and date will be generated onto both the recording and the real time image screen. 

 If the CCTV equipment (Including any mobile units in use at the premises) breaks down the Premises 

Licence Holder shall ensure the designated premises supervisor, or in his/her absence other responsible 

person, verbally informs the Licensing Authority and the Police as soon as is reasonably practicable. 

This information shall be contemporaneously recorded in the incident report register and shall include 

the time, date and means this was done and to whom the information was reported.  Equipment failures 

shall be repaired or replaced as soon as is reasonably practicable and without undue delay. The 

Licensing Authority and the Police shall be informed when faults are rectified. 

The premises Licence holder shall ensure that there are trained members of staff available during 

licensable hours to be able to reproduce and download CCTV images into a removable format at the 

request of an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a constable. 

There shall be clear signage indicating that CCTV equipment is in use and recording at the premises 

during all trading hours. 

The DPS will keep an up to date DPS Authorisation sheet which will show the list of staff members 

who have been given the authority to sell alcohol on the premises. 

An incident record will be kept in a bound book, as will all refusals for the sale of alcohol. These books 

will be made available to the police and officer from the council on request. 

Sufficient staff will be on duty during all events, with a risk assessment carried out in advance of the 

event. The majority trade will be from the guest house bar and will be to residential customers. 

Evening events will be pre booked events with numbers carefully controlled along with those who are 

invited guests only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

c) Public safety 

Page 11



Staff will be trained to be alert to any potential danger to customers and react accordingly. If they are 

unable to quickly defuse the situation without risk to customer or staff, then they are instructed to call 

the police. All relevant fire procedures are in place for a premises of this size, and the business has been 

fully fire risk assessed. 

An on -site accident book will be in operation to record any accident/ injury incurred on the premises. 

This document will be retained for inspection by the business for a period of three years. 

 

 

 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

The premises are situated in a rural area and so pose little risk to noise pollution, but guests will be 

reminded by way of a notice at the entrance/ exit door to please leave the premises quietly. As part of 

the winding down of events, customers will be reminded of their responsibility to leave the premises 

without causing disturbance to any properties who may be affected. 

 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

Only photographic ID is accepted (passport, driving licence, proof of age card with PASS hologram, or 

military ID). Anyone who appears to be under the age of 25 is challenged to provide ID. If the customer 

is unable to provide identification then no sale is made. No ID no sale. Challenge 25 POS will be on 

display in the store. Any staff member who may be under the age of 18 must call a senior staff member 

to take over the sale and complete the transaction. If it is known that a customer intends to purchase 

alcohol to provide to minors then that sale will be refused. All refused sales will be recorded in a 

refusals book, which will be made available for inspection by Police or Licensing Officers of the 

council on request. 

All children on the premises will be supervised/ accompanied by an adult after 21:00 hours in the bar 

area. 

 

Page 12



Representation RA01 

Responsible Authority: Cumbria Constabulary – Sgt Mitch Franks 

Rec: 2 July 2020  

Due to the current COVID 19 restrictions I am unable to attend the venue to conduct a site visit.  

I am content that the business model of the premises relates to a guest house and function facility 

for booked events only. I am also content that the hours requested on the licence are suitable for 

this business. 

The steps identified to promote the licensing objectives are sufficient for the venue but would 

request that due to the potential for the business to expand to provide space for music or dance 

festivals the following conditions are put to the licensee for adding to the licence when granted. 

 

        Any event of 2 or more days, such as a music festival, to be subject to an event 
management plan that is presented to the authorities at least 12 weeks before the event 
for consideration 

        The licensee to conduct a risk assessment of all bookings and where appropriate to 
consider the use of SIA registered door staff. 

 

I am content that with agreement the police will offer no objection to the application. 

 

End. 

  

Page 13



Representation RA02 

Responsible Authority: Environmental Health – David Copeland  

Rec: 1 July 2020  

Reading the application form and the four licensing objectives – under the prevention of public 

nuisance the applicant states that ‘ the premises is situated in a rural area and poses little risk of 

noise pollution’. 

Allerdale Environmental Health, Environmental Protection team, does not agree with this statement 

as Tallentire Hall is located immediately to the west of Tallentire village.  

Residential property is located in close proximity to the hall measured on GIS mapping between a 

distance of 50m and 160m and Environmental Protection has significant concerns regarding amenity 

of the area, given the application for live and recorded music to midnight. 

 

The application does not supply any information on noise impact assessment or noise control from 

music at the location.  

 

Environmental Protection therefore cannot support  the application as it currently stands and would 

request that a noise impact assessment for the applications intended use is undertaken.  

 

End. 

  

Page 14



Representation IP01 

Interested Party 

Rec: 29 June 2020  

Objection to the licence. Would ruin a quiet village. We live on the outskirts of the hall and the noise 
would be very disruptive to our very young family. The extra traffic would also be a danger 
 

Representation IP02 

Interested Party 

Rec: 29 June 2020  

We live in an adjoining property to Tallentire Hall(along with  four other properties that look on to the 
Hall Courtyard) at Hall Court. We have had no consultation with the owners of the Hall as to their 
intentions regarding the above application. Therefore we have had no opportunity to raise important 
questions as to the effect granting this licence will make to us being within the curtilage of the Hall.  
 
We would like to raise an objection(representation) to the above Licence Application on the grounds 
of it presenting a possible public nuisance due to late night entertainment and alcohol sales as 
indicated in the licensing hours requested.  
 
This may be further impacted by much increased traffic noise in the vicinity during any proposed 
events, which could also be a public safety issue as the Hall is situated down a narrow driveway at 
the brow of the hill on the main road into Tallentire. 
 

Representation IP03 

Interested Party 

Rec: 29 June 2020  

I object to the application on the grounds of preventing public nuisance as it relates to the hours of 
operation and noise emanating from the premises.  
 
Over the past thirty years the village of Tallentire with appropriate planning approvals from local 
authorities has been developed into a predominantly residential village with many new homes built. 
It is therefore a very quiet rural setting. Indeed the previous owners of Tallentire Hall participated in 
this development by building a number of residences on and close to the Tallentire Hall estate.  
 
My own home was built on land which previously formed part of the Tallentire Hall estate boundary 
and is therefore close to Tallentire Hall. Noise into the early hours of the morning emanating from 
Tallentire Hall as part of this license application will be an intolerable burden to the quality of my 
home life due to the location of my home and the normal quiet / stillness we have been accustomed 
enjoy for many years in this rural setting.  
 
Crime and disorder related to social behaviour and alcohol relating to the hours of operation, in 
particular when many people exit the premises in the late evening / early hours of the morning into 
a rural village location, I will leave as a police matter to comment / deal with as appropriate. 
 
  

Page 15



Representation IP04 

Interested Party 

Rec: 3 July 2020  

I would like to make an objection in for the new application for a license at Tallentire Hall, I live in 
very close proximity to Tallentire Hall, our bedroom is only a few meters from the Main Driveway, 
my concerns are as follows: Children's Safety: My in laws have recently developed a property in the 
grounds of Tallentire Hall , my Grandchildren stay over at my property on regular basis, the Hallway 
drive is very narrow, not wide enough for 2 cars to pass and no footpath, I am very worried for my 
Grandchildren's safety when visiting there great grandparents, and when staying over what they 
may see or hear could be disturbing. Noise Nuisance: On recents daytime charity events held in the 
grounds, you could hear the music very clearly from inside my property, in fact you could hear at the 
top end of the village, there would also be additional traffic using the driveway passing my bedroom 
late into the evening. Antisocial Behaviour & Crime: The best of people can lose there inhibitions 
when alcohol is involved incidents very easily can get out of hand. 
 

Representation IP05 

Interested Party 

Rec: 3 July 2020  

I wish to formally lodge my objection to the application under the licensing Act 2013 for Tallentire 
Hall to allow performance of live music. My concerns include increased traffic into the village, noise 
pollution having had experience of previous events with music which made sleeping impossible, in 
my view amounts to public nuisance. 
 

Representation IP06 

Interested Party 

Rec: 4 July 2020 and 26 June 2020  

We are writing to outline our objections to the application for a Premises License for 
Tallentire Hall, made by Kesh and Krin Ltd on 26 June 2020. The application is for the 
performance of live and recorded music and the provision of late night alcohol on and off the 
premises 7 days a week. 
  
We are a neighbouring property to Tallentire Hall and are very concerned that the approval 
of this license will be a public nuisance to ourselves and other properties in the very quiet 
village of Tallentire. We are also concerned about this causing an increase in crime and 
disorder in the village, and therefore being a threat to public safety and a threat to the 
protection of children from harm. 
  
Parents feel confident that their children can play outside safely with a relative amount of 
freedom in their own gardens and around the village. If Tallentire Hall were to host weddings 
or parties with large numbers of people from outside the village under the influence of 
alcohol, how would they ensure that children in the village remained safe and protected from 
harm? 
  
We are also concerned about the public nuisance of noise pollution. The application does 
not provide any information on how far the noise from live and recorded music might carry 

Page 16



into the neighbourhood. Tallentire Hall is neighbouring family homes with young children. 
There is a real concern that any music or noise from people under the influence of alcohol 
will disrupt children’s sleep, especially in regards to the off premise and late night provision. 
  
We are also concerned about the increase of traffic to the village, especially late at night, 
being both a public nuisance through noise and light pollution and also putting children's 
road safety at risk in the day time. 
  
We have not been provided with further details of what  Kesh and Krin Ltd intend to use the 
license at Tallentire Hall for. Could they please provide further details to local residents and 
their neighbours about their proposed actions, especially in regards to noise and traffic? 
  
We look forward to hearing your response to our concerns. Please could you acknowledge 
receipt of this letter. 
  
 
(IP06 Second email received 04/07/2020) 

Dear Deborah,  

Thank you for getting back to us. 

We just wanted to let you know that since our last email, we have some additional concerns we 

would like to add to our objection. 

 In a conversation with the owners of Tallentire Hall, they told us that Kesh and Krin Ltd are planning 

to use their paddock as a car park for events such as weddings. The paddock was built in 2018 and is 

situated right next to our house and garden. 

This stands in contrast to point d) in their application where is says: 

The premises are situated in a rural area and so pose little risk to noise pollution, but guests will be 

reminded by way of a notice at the entrance/ exit door to please leave the premises quietly. As 

part of the winding down of events, customers will be reminded of their responsibility to leave the 

premises without causing disturbance to any properties who may be affected. 

We do not think that it is possible to have guests leaving quietly while trying to navigate their cars 

out of a paddock at night. Cars will have to reverse multiple times to make it through the gate. The 

gate of the paddock is facing our property and it will not be possible to avoid noise and light 

pollution.  

In regards to the point that 'premises are situated in a rural area', we would like to note that 

increased traffic during the night in Tallentire's one way system will affect many people. 

In relation to proximity of the property to the rest of the village, we think that the term 'rural 

area' is misleading since Tallentire Hall is part of the village.  

We know from previous events at Tallentire Hall that music can be heard in the village, so noise will 

not just affect the neighbouring properties.  

  

Page 17



Representation IP07 

Interested Party 

Rec: 6 July 2020 

(Letter transcribed for the report. Original available at the Panel) 

Having received notice of the application of a licence for music and alcohol at Tallentire Hall I 

strongly object for the following resistance notes: 

1. All dwellings in the village will be affected by noise at all hours 

2. Village roads could not cope with traffic and extra people  

3. Rowdy crowds at hall leads to violence and crime in area 

4. It would affect values of property in value all around the area 

5. I am 80 years and bought my property to live peacefully 

6. The owners of said hall have had music late on the off times and the volume of noise has 

already caused me and neighbour’s sleepless nights 

7. The wildlife would be badly affected “clue” ie Rook Farm Close 

8. The owners already have cut down trees of a spinney to open up the area. The noise would 

travel miles and affect everybody.  

9. The owners have no thoughts of the villagers who have lived here many years. 

Representation IP08 

Interested Party 

Rec: 9 July 2020  

1. Hopefully acknowledged initial points 
 

2. A) General – Points are not specific to the local area and doesn’t give reassurance to 
correct  conduct of a business and consideration of local area. Closing premises at 00.30 
hours will mean transport noise, people noise and light pollution.  Specifically noise from the 
assumed cattle grid entrance to the main hall drive. 

 

B) Crime and disorder -  I understand CCTV in operation at most points around premises. and 

main drive, where will they be located? Pre-booked event numbers is listed as carefully 

controlled? Query numbers to be controlled? The addition of CCTV to prevent crime and 

disorder suggests that there is a higher chance of disorder and crime in an already low crime 

area.  Current May 2020 figures Cockermouth area (including Tallentire) are 33 for violence 

and sexual offences, 32 for anti-social behaviour, public order 7 and criminal damage 5. 

Local Policing also in the area is low. 

 

C) Public safety – does not cover local residents. 

 

D) Prevention of public nuisance – The premises are located in a rural area and so pose little 

risk to noise pollution  Village has encountered severe noise pollution from Garden Fete held 

last year and Bulldozer working in Hall for weeks . Noise was heard either end of the village 

Page 18



due to the village wrapping around Tallentire Hall (Re: Google Earth) and list main entrance 

cattle grid/traffic increase/light pollution/wildlife/red squirrels/hedgehogs. Signage at door 

exit/entrance are rarely adhered to especially after alcohol! This is not a controlling method 

(signage). Who (name) is going to be the responsible person reminding customers of 

responsibilities of keeping noise down. This is needed to be known b y villagers as it will be 

residents first point of contact. 

 

Other points – It is on a narrow blind corner, 

                           No footpaths 

                           Poor lighting 

                           Main gate lights  to Hall drive inoperable and ineffective 

                          No mention of outdoor live music 

                          Escallation of vermin (food and litter) 

                          Litter 

                          No mention how large a venue outdoors or indoors 

                          Disruption to wildlife  

Representation IP09 

Interested Party 

Rec: 9 July 2020  

Extra vehicles on the already bad road leading into Tallentire. The noise from loud music late at night 
and early hours. This could be heard by most of the village.  
 
The detrimental effect it could have on the pub (Bush Inn) in the village. Loss of business could be 
very harmful. Noise would have harm on wildlife. Public safety: The very narrow country road 
leading into Tallentire and the blind bend leading into Tallentire Hall. Extra cars, buses or mini buses 
on this road late at night would be dangerous.  
 
Many cyclists use this road during the summer months. Prevention of public nuisance: The noise 
which would come from the music from functions especially if played outside at Tallentire Hall. As 
most of the trees in the Tallentire Hall grounds were felled over the Christmas period of 2015 a lot of 
wildlife was lost due to this including many red squirrels.  
 
 I would not like to see any more wildlife frightened away due to the noise levels which would arise.  
This has also eliminated the natural sound barrier that would have been present if they had still 
been there. This will now result in noise pollution spreading into the neighbouring residential areas. 
 

Representation IP10 

Interested Party 

Rec: 9 July 2020  

Page 19



I am writing to strongly object the application submitted by Kesh and Krin Ltd for Premises Licence. 
As a family, we moved to Tallentire from Cockermouth in 2013. The main reason for this was to live 
in a peaceful area and to get away from the noise of a busier residential area. It deeply concerns me 
that this application suggests late night live music to entertain people drinking outside. As the hall is 
situated very close to residents, I do believe that the peacefulness of the village will be no more. The 
last thing I would want to hear late at night is the disturbance from loud music, travelling across to 
houses to entertain people drinking outside until the early hours of the morning.   
  
This will be made worse with the removal of trees next door to our house which had taken place 
over Christmas 2015. We were very shocked and disappointed by this sudden distruction of trees 
and the surrounding wildlife. As there are a very limited number of trees next door to our house 
which is now a flat area of land used for horses owned the applicants, the sound will travel very 
quickly to residents, especially those in the Rook Farm Close area. This will cause disruption to more 
than one household and would ruin the stillness of a night which is appreciated by many. How 
someone got the permission to chop down all these trees, I do not know! I am still unsure whether 
this was organised by the present or previous owners. However, it was very strange that this had 
taken place over the Christmas period when places were closed and there was no way of reporting 
anything. With the addition of the wind blowing from the direction of the Hall across this bare area, 
the increased amount of noise will surely travel quickly and be heard at these late hours.  
  
Another concern is the amount of traffic which will be attracted to the village with this application. 
The roads leading into Tallentire are very narrow and great care needs to be taken when driving. 
Tallentire is not a village designed to allow a large number of cars and especially not large vehicles 
such as buses to pass through it. The sharp corner situated at the entrance to the hall is especially 
dangerous and if cars and buses were to park here, this would cause severe congestion to the 
entrance of the village. It would also make this area more dangerous and accidents could arise. 
There are a lot of people who enjoy walking and cycling on summer nights and with the added 
number of vehicles at these times would put people are risk.   
  
I do not understand or see the benefit of this application to the village. We are already lucky enough 
to have a pub which the residents are able to enjoy. The pub shows a lot of respect towards the 
village and loud music is not played at such volume outside, especially not at these late times 
proposed by Kesh and Krin Ltd. It would be a shame for a village known for its peace and quiet to 
host late night events causing unnecessary noise and disturbance to its residents.  
   
The public safety will be put at risk due to an increased level of traffic coming into the village. Please 
see above for details on this, highlighting the sharp bend at the entrance of the village, where the 
entrance to the hall is situated. The many walkers and cyclists passing through the village will be put 
at significant risk as this corner is already dangerous to begin with.   
  
The prevention of public nuisance: The application discusses music being played at late hours, up 
until early morning. This loud music will be heard by many residents in the village, causing 
unnecessary disturbance. Please see above for details about this, including the situation being made 
a lot worse with the recent chopping down of trees and the wind direction coming from the Hall.
  
Representation IP11 

Interested Party 

Rec: 9 July 2020  

Page 20



The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for alcohol consumption, late night 
refreshments and the playing of music will not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the 
prevention of public nuisance. Tallentire is a quiet residential village and the location of the 
proposed premises is extremely close to quiet residential housing. We are situated south west of 
Tallentire Hall adjacent to the converted hall outbuildings – Hall Court.  
 
The area is very quiet and situated approximately ½ mile from the main road. We are concerned that 
granting such a licence would have a negative impact on the peace and quiet of our home. There has 
previously been a one-off licenced event at the hall with significant sound disturbance but it didn’t 
cause concern as a one off event. However we know from this experience that sound and vibration 
transmitted would be at a level to cause general disturbance and sleep disruption.  
 
Tallentire Hall is an old building and is not designed to contain modern levels of sound and vibration 
and it is inevitable that sound will escape from the premises and cause disturbance to surrounding 
houses. Events held outdoors or in a ‘marquee’ would cause even greater disturbance. We are also 
concerned about the increased levels of traffic generated by such a premises.  At the moment there 
is very little traffic and it is rare to hear a car after 10pm. Generally any activity involving increased 
numbers of people, vehicles and alcohol is not appropriate for a residential area and it increases the 
possibility of becoming a public nuisance. 
 
Representation IP12 

Interested Party – Cllr Nicky Cockburn, Ward Member Broughton St Bridget’s  

Rec: 10 July 2020  

I wish to object to this application on the grounds that the live music extension etc. (especially as it is 
requested for weekdays as well)  will cause  further disturbance to residents living nearby by way of 
the music itself and vehicle/taxi movements picking up guests.  
 
Representation IP13 

Interested Party  

Rec: 10 July 2020  

I would like to make a representation to object to the application made by Kesh and Krin Ltd under 
the Licensing Act 2003. This representation is made on the grounds of: 
 
Public Nuisance: This application will impact my family because the allowing of music to be played at 
Tallentire Hall potentially all day and until midnight will cause noise nuisance across the village to my 
property which sits adjacent to the Hall perimeter. 
 
I can attest to previous evidence of this when loud music has been played previously by the owners, 
presumably during during charity events which were not licensed? On these occasions my family 
were unable to sleep until the music ceased after midnight.  
 
Public Nuisance: The conditions applied for to allow outside music and the sale of food and alcohol 
all day will impact my family as the patrons will be outside until late at night and all day and their 
vocal noise will carry across to my property and across the village.  
 
Again I can attest that this has happened during events held previously and has disturbed my family 
from being able to sleep, including my young child.  

Page 21



 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder: All day drinking has the potential to increase the risk of crime and 
general drunken disorder to my property which faces onto the perimeter of the grounds which 
patrons partaking of alcohol will have access to. 
 
Representation IP14 

Interested Party – Bridekirk Parish Council (Deborah Cosgrove)  

Rec: 10 July 2020  

I am instructed by Bridekirk Parish Council to write to you to express our concerns regarding the 
proposed Licensing Request. The Parish Council discussed this matter thoroughly at a meeting last 
night and wish to object to the proposal for the following reasons: 
 
Tallentire Hall is located in a very small rural hamlet and the additional traffic coming through this 
small residential area at all times of the day and night as indicated by the application will cause a 
noise nuisance to villagers. There are private residences within the grounds of Tallentire Hall that 
will be directly impacted upon by the additional traffic and associated noise as well as the noise that 
will come as part of these events and celebrations which it would appear will go on long into the 
night.  
 
This will in itself cause a public nuisance. There are already issues with people not abiding by the one 
way system in the village and this has resulted in RTA's, those that do not know the roads locally are 
more likely to take this short cut.  
 
The application would appear to be a change of use, as much as a Licensing Application and 
therefore again this seems to be putting the cart before the horse.  
 
There is strong concern that the breadth of activity proposed will lead to a real issue of public 
nuisance and therefore we would request that this application is denied.  
 
Representation IP15 

Interested Party  

Rec: 12 July 2020  

I object to this Premises Licence Application due to the following :- 
 
The noise levels late at night and the early hours of the morning which may arise due to music being 
played at functions etc. Excess traffic using a very twisty rural road which can be dangerous at times. 
Not a good corner leading into Tallentire Hall grounds. 
 
Representation IP16 

Interested Party  

Rec: 13 July 2020  

I would like to register objections to granting the license in its present form.The on-line 
application raises concerns in the village as it appears ambiguous.  
 

Page 22



The outdoor entertainment needs to be within reasonable limits because of noise and 
volume of entertainment and traffic. The Hall is not an isolated property and there are a lot 
of houses in close proximity and has been proved when there have been previous functions 
the noise carries throughout the village.  
 
I understand that hard standing for a large carpark is well underway. If there were to be a 
"one way" system in and out of the Hall grounds there would need to be further 
appropriate signage. There is a "one way" system in operation in the village and pavements 
on only part of the road side.  
 
There are children of all ages playing and cycling. I am concerned about protecting the 
character of the village.  
 
Representation IP17 

Interested Party  

Rec: 14 July 2020  

We are concerned about the application to extend the licensing hours at Tallentire Hall.  Our 
property shares a border with the Hall and the car park area in the ground of the Hall is close to the 
side of our house.  
 
Firstly, when there is live or recorded music at an event at the Hall we can hear it. 
 
Secondly, if the premises are open until 00:30, people could be leaving in their cars up to 01:00.  We 
are concerned that people calling greetings and closing car doors as they leave would create noise at 
a late hour.  
 
Thirdly, it is hard to understand why residents should need to buy alcohol 24 hours a day, and order 
late night refreshment inside and outside until 05:00.  The residents stay in two cottages, and these 
are not normal facilities when staying in a cottage.  
 
Tallentire is a peaceful village and we feel it is inappropriate to introduce late night activities which 
will disturb the residents.  
 
Representation IP18 

Interested Party  

Rec: 20 July 2020  

We wish to object to the granting of this Premises Licence on the following grounds: (d) Noise 
nuisance. We live in a house which used to be part of Tallentire Hall and is very close to the Hall. 
 
We have lived here in peace and quiet for 10 years and have no wish for our late evenings to be 
disturbed by loud music. The applicant states that the Hall is in a rural area which is not the case as 
there are several other properties near us.(b) &(c) Safety.  
 
There is no secure boundary between the Hall and our premises and we do not want drunken guests 
roaming near our property. Clearly the CCTV envisaged will not cover our property. 
 

Page 23



If granted, this will be the thin edge of a wedge with other applications to follow citing precedent. 
 
Representation IP19 

Interested Party  

Rec: 20 July 2020  

As an interested party living within approximately 10 metres of the Tallentire Hall building 
and approximately 5 meters from the boundary, we are concerned that granting a licence in 
the terms it has been applied for will have an adverse effect on the promotion of two of the 
licensing objectives. 
 
REPRESENTATION AGAINST - PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE:  

 

We believe the applicant has not fulfilled the steps to promote the licensing objective 
“Prevention of public nuisance” as stated below. Due to the applicant not fulfilling the 
requirements and the hours of operation, noise and vibration, noxious smells, light pollution 
and litter that comes with these proposed events we are making a representation against this 
application. 
 
Supporting information with regards to not fulfilling the requirements of Prevention of 
public nuisance and the impact this would have on us and other local residents are as 
follows; 

 

 There is no evidence of an assessment of the location of premises, character of the 
surrounding area and the proximity to residential and other sensitive premises (farm and 
wildlife).  Our property lies approximately 10 metres from the Hall building and would be 
adversely affected. 

 

 There is no evidence of proposed measures to limit noise emissions. The following 

statement from the applicant’s application is of concern as this shows no regard for noise 

emissions from these proposed events on the residential premises in the quiet village with 

surrounding wildlife. “The premises are situated in a rural area and so pose little risk to 

noise pollution”.  Tallentire is a quiet rural village, as such any additional noise will be far 

more noticeable than in a town or city. 

 

 There is no evidence that supports there is sound proofing or noise limiting devices in the 
building.  As a grade 2 listed building it is not designed to contain modern levels of sound 
and vibration and the noise will inevitably escape from the premises affecting us and other 
local residents from restful sleep and/or peace and quiet throughout the day. 

 

 There is no evidence provided on how outdoor areas will be managed to respect the rights 
of people living nearby to peace and quiet. 

 

 In a quiet rural area, a notice on the door requesting customers to respect neighbours as 
a measure to deal with dispersal of customers from the premises would not be suitable 
and would require further management. 

Page 24



 

 There is no evidence provided to describe how the disposal of waste and increase in 
infrastructure on the already strained utilities such as drainage will be managed.  This is 
of concern as we already have flooding drains outside our property. 

 

 There is no evidence provided that shows the applicant respects the rights of people 
living nearby to peace and quiet from the potential of air extraction or ventilation 
systems. 

 

 The increase of waste collections would have an adverse impact on local residents 
working and living in the vicinity of the Hall from increased noise and traffic. There is no 
supporting evidence to show this has been taken into consideration. 

 

 There is no evidence provided of a traffic management plan for the increased traffic that 
would be expected from the events detailed in the application.  There is however a 
council sign when approaching Tallentire that states “unsuitable for large vehicles”.  
Entrance and exit roads of Tallentire Hall are on dangerous corners and within close 
proximity of residents. An increase of traffic and traffic noise would have an adverse 
impact on us and other local residents. 

 

 There is no evidence provided of how noise from increased deliveries/collections would 
be managed.  Concerns for increase in associated noise from deliveries, collections or 
extra guests having an adverse impact on us and other local residents. 

 

 There is no evidence provided of how odour and light nuisance would be managed to 
respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.  There are no street lights / 
artificial lighting in the vicinity of Hall Court and therefore any new lighting from events 
and/ or extra lighting due to CCTV operation would significantly affect us, the local 
residents and wildlife. 
 

 There is no evidence provided of how customers use of beer gardens, smoking and 
external seating areas would be managed to prevent smoking and noise emitting from 
beer garden/ outdoor bar adversely affecting neighbouring properties. Without sufficient 
management this would have an adverse impact on us and other local residents. 
 

 
  

Page 25



REPRESENTATION AGAINST - THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 
 

We believe the applicant has not fulfilled the steps to promote the licensing objective “The 
prevention of crime and disorder” and therefore we are making a representation against this 
application. 
 
Supporting information with regards to not fulfilling the requirements of The prevention of 
crime and disorder and the impact this would have on us and local residents are as follows; 
 

 There is no evidence of the location and/or number of CCTV devices to be installed 

and the area of grounds they are to cover, this also includes mobile equipment.  We 

have a concern this will be encroaching on residents’ privacy.  Also, the safety and 

security of our property, belongings and the safety of residents from drunken 

behaviour or children being unsupervised.  The Tallentire Hall grounds perimeter is 

not adequate to keep guests from wandering into private land of Hall Court. 

 
 There is no evidence in the application that the DPS can demonstrate they have 

sufficient knowledge and experience appropriate to the premises that they intend to 
control and are able to respond to problems quickly.  We have a concern that issues 
would not be dealt with appropriately or within a timely manner.  
 

Representation IP20 

Interested Party  

Rec: 21 July 2020  

General 

 I have been made aware of the application submitted for a premises license for Tallentire Hall and Grounds. 

 

 In principle, I support the application. It would be great to see the Hall and Grounds in use. I have spoken to 

the owners and understand their overall goal to ‘make the hall viable’ and that, to do so, they need to open 

the premises and grounds to wider, commercial use. 

 

 I am also aware they wish to achieve their goal with sensitivity to the local community of Tallentire, a small 

village that residents have chosen because of the quiet, rural life it offers. Indeed, it’s the reason I chose to 

live here and, had the hall been in use as a venue for the events it now proposes to host, I would have 

thought twice about moving here. 

 

 The goal of the Hall’s owners and the needs of Village residents are both important. In making this 

Representation, I hope my concerns about the impact of a Premises License being granted are considered 

and conditions put in place to enable the Hall to be viable without unreasonable disruption to village life. 

 

 Should the Licensing and Compliance Officer or the Applicant wish to discuss any of the concerns raised or 

conditions proposed, I would be happy to do so in collaboration with other residents of the village. 

 

 

The Proximity of Hall Court to Tallentire Hall and Grounds 

Page 26



*A map showing the proximity of Hall Court to Tallentire Hall and its grounds is on the next page. (to be made 

available seperately) 

 

 I am making my representation as the owner/occupier Tallentire, a residential property in a row of houses 

known as Hall Court that were once part of the Tallentire Hall Estate. I bought this property January, 2020, 

with a view living in a quiet, community-centred village for the rest of my life. 

 

 The eastward facing outside wall of my house and other homes in Hall Court, many of which have large 

lounge and kitchen windows in them, forms a boundary with Tallentire Hall and its grounds.  

 

 Immediately adjacent to this wall is the only access road to Tallentire Hall’s Holiday Cottages which are 

referred to in the License Application as guest accommodation. They are currently used as holiday 

accommodation and in future would be used by guests attending events at the hall.  

 

 Given the proximity of my home to Tallentire Hall and its grounds, I would like to propose some 

reasonable conditions that would protect my interests and the interests of those who live in a similar 

position. 

 

Map Showing the Proximity of Hall Court to Tallentire Hall and Grounds 

 Hall Court (comprising 6 individual homes and their residents) shares a boundary with Tallentire Hall and 

its grounds. *plan to be made available separately.  

 

My Representation in Response to the License Application 

 In order to make Tallentire Hall viable, I have no concern in principle with its proposed use: 

- ‘The premises will trade as guest accommodation, events, such as weddings, celebration events, 

corporate team building, charitable fund-raising events, conferences etc.’ 

- ‘There are residential cottages in the grounds, used for guest accommodation will purchase their 

alcohol via off sales, and drinks will either be charged to the room or paid for at the bar.’ 

 

 However, in order for Tallentire Hall to achieve their goal with sensitivity to the local community, I have a 

concern regarding the number, timing, frequency and duration of the proposed activities, listed as: 

- Live music performance - Indoors until midnight, all days a week, all year round 

- Recorded music performance - Indoors until midnight, all days a week, all year round 

- Provision of night refreshment - Indoors and Outdoors until midnight, all days a week, all year round 

- Supply of alcohol - Indoors and Outdoors until midnight, all days a week, all year round 

 

 In informal discussions, the current owners of Tallentire Hall have indicated a personal intention to limit the 

number and frequency of events. However, the owners themselves are not making the license application. 

The applicant is a Limited Company that could be sold or could have a change of directors. In either 

case, the current intention of the Hall’s owners could change.  

 Further, in the event of a change of ownership, it is relevant to note the applicant requests ‘the license to 

start immediately and last forever’.  

 

 For the above reasons, I would like to respectfully request a number of Conditions are applied to the license 

in support of the Licensing Objective entitled, The Prevention of Public Nuisance.  

 

Page 27



Conditions Requested to Support the Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 

1. Number, Timing, Frequency and Duration of Events 

1.1. The owners of Tallentire Hall have indicated their wish to limit the number, timing and frequency of 

events. For example, in informal discussion, they have suggested ‘one or two per month’, ‘only during 

the summer season – May to September’ and ‘not every day of the week’. In order to balance the 

impact on village life, it would be great to see their wishes included as a condition on the granting of 

the license. 

 

1.1.1. For example: ‘The License permits up to 20(?) events per year, 75% of these to be held between 

1st May and 30th September.’ 

 

2. The Applicant and License Holder 

2.1. The Application requests the license to start immediately and last forever (the space for an end date is 

left blank). As the applicant company could be sold, or the directors changed, there is a risk that the 

intentions of the company directors (currently, the owners of Tallentire Hall), could be changed 

without the need for further consultation with the public. For this reason, it would be good to see a 

condition that limits the license being transferred away from the owners of Tallentire Hall. 

 

2.1.1. For example: ‘The license is granted to the Applicant (Kesh and Krin Ltd) on the basis that the 

directors of the company remain the current owners of Tallentire Hall. Should there be a change 

in ownership of Tallentire Hall, or of Kesh and Krin Ltd., the premises license for Tallentire Hall 

and Grounds will become void.’ 

 

3. Noise 

3.1. The application requests permission for live and recorded music ‘indoors’. However, it is not clear 

whether or not ‘indoors’ includes a temporary marquee or similar. The owners of Tallentire Hall have 

indicated their understandable intention to use marquees for events. It would be good to clarify that 

‘indoors’ means inside the physical building of the Hall, only. 

 

3.1.1. For example: ‘The license permits the performance of live and recorded music inside the 

physical building of Tallentire Hall and not within temporary or permanent marquee, or 

equivalent, structures.’ 

 

3.2. I think it would be great to see an upper limit to the noise level of the live and recorded music license 

such that it does not disrupt the peace and quiet sought by village residents. 

 

3.2.1. For example: ‘The license permits the performance of live and recorded music provided this is 

managed within an upper limit of xyz decibels.’ 

 

3.3. As the entrance/exit to/from and the boundaries of the grounds will require guests to move around the 

areas near to the homes of local residents, there is a risk that late night revelry could be the source of 

unwelcome noise. It would be good to see this risk acknowledged in the granting of a license and an 

expectation set that it is the responsibility of the license holder to prevent it. 

 

3.3.1. For example: ‘The license expects the license holder to prevent unwelcome noise from guests, 

especially during arrival and departure and in any area that would not normally be regarded as 

‘inside and in front of the Hall’. 

 

Page 28



4. Litter and Recycling 

4.1. In order to be consistent with other policies advocated by Allerdale Council regarding respect for the 

environment, waste and recycling, it would great to know that the Hall intend to comply with or 

indeed, exceed those standards. A good way for the license to encourage this would be to include a 

condition that requires the provision of litter collection and recycling bins that are adequate for the 

numbers attending events and the amount of glass and plastic waste events generate. 

 

4.1.1. For example: ‘The license requires the license holder to provide adequate litter collection and 

recycling points in accordance with local/national recommended standards for premises and 

event attendees of the number expected.’ 

 

5. Anti-Social Behaviour 

5.1. It is good to see the applicant’s intention to install CCTV to assist in the prevention and management 

of unwelcome guest behaviour. Would it be possible to include a condition that specifies CCTV 

coverage that would protect the interests of any resident with a boundary with the Hall and grounds? 

 

5.1.1. For example: ‘The license is granted on condition that CCTV is installed and maintained with 

coverage that includes the full perimeter of the grounds, especially in areas where guests might 

be near to the boundary with neighbouring properties.’ 

 

6. General Risks 

 

6.1.  Finance. It is in the interests of the owners that Tallentire Hall becomes viable. And it’s in the 

interests of Tallentire residents that events meet the Licensing Objectives. Satisfying both interests 

will require funding. 

 

The most recent published accounts show the applicant (Kesh and Krin Ltd) has assets of £26,306, 

liabilities of (£87,406), a negative balance of (£61,100). This balance raises a question about whether 

the company can a) fund development of the site as a hospitality venue and b) fund investments in site 

infrastructure (CCTV, signage, litter/recycling facilities etc). 

 

I would like the Licensing Officer to verify, in their own due diligence process, that the application, if 

granted, can be supported by the financial investment it requires.  

 

6.2. Capability. Event Management and Corporate Hospitality are established professions with their own 

professional bodies and qualifications. The applicant (Kesh and Krin Ltd) is not a company with 

expertise in this field. There is a risk that the premises license may be granted to a company that is 

unable to fulfil its purpose. There is a further risk that the applicant would allow the company (and the 

premises license) to be sold to another company with expertise in this field and with different aims to 

the current owners of Tallentire Hall.  

 

I would like the Licensing Officer to confirm, in their own due diligence process, that the applicant has 

the capability required to manage the premises as an event and corporate hospitality venue. 

To protect the risks associated with things not going to plan, I would like the Licensing Officer to 

ensure the Applicant has adequate Public Liability and Professional Indemnity Insurance. 

7. Consultation.  

7.1. So far, consultation between the Hall and Village residents has been limited. It would be great if there 

was a formal structure that would enable consultation and the resolution of difficulties between the 

Page 29



parties involved. I would like the license to be granted on condition that a consultative forum, 

committee or council be established with responsibility for ensuring the terms of the license a properly 

honoured. 

 

7.1.1. For example: ‘The license is granted with the condition that the Applicant and the Residents of 

Tallentire Village set up and manage a consultative forum with shared responsibility for ensuring 

the terms of the license are met.’ 

 

8. In Summary 

As mentioned at the beginning of this Representation, I do not object in principle to the application that 

would allow Tallentire Hall to become viable. However, I believe the concerns listed above and the 

conditions proposed could ensure the interests of village residents are protected. 

Should the Licensing Officer or the Applicant require clarification on any of the items I have raised, I 

would be happy to provide it. 

Representation IP21 

Interested Party  

Rec: 21 July 2020  

The expansion of events using the premises license could in the future cause significant and regular 
noise nuisance to nearby residential dwellings.  
 
Noise can be already be heard in Rook Farm Close with current limited events. It would also lead to a 
significant increase in early hours traffic through a very quiet village as well as significant increased 
traffic on the village road out towards Dovenby.  
 
The village already has intermittent noise from wind turbines and likely future noise from the M-
Sport test track near to the village. Regular, large scale events are not in keeping with the quiet 
residential nature of the village.  
 
As a limited company this enterprise could be sold on in the future to another entity with even 
greater expansion plans on the back of an existing license.  
 
My reasoning is as included above. As a resident in a dwelling in very close proximity, (approx 250m 
in a direct line) a significant increase in both scale and frequency of events could cause a large 
increase in noise and traffic problems.  
 
Many successful wedding venues are booked 45 weeks plus per year which, if repeated in this case, 
would lead to a deterioration of the peace, tranquillity and character of Tallentire village.  
 
Residents value this quiet aspect. Infrequent events, as at present, are tolerable but to have noise 
and traffic across prolonged periods over the year would be detrimental to local residents. This is a 
very quiet village, particularly in the evening where any regular venue noise could carry to many 
areas.  
 
Limit the size and frequency of events permitted using the license. Put on strict sound limits both in 
terms of sound level and reasonable operating hours. 
 
  

Page 30



Representation IP22 

Interested Party  

Rec: 21 July 2020  

Application Details: 

       Performance of live music (Indoors) 23:00 – 00:00;  

       Playing of recorded music (Indoors) 23:00 – 00:00;  

       Late night refreshment (Indoors & Outdoors) 23:00 – 00:00; and  

       The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises 11:00-00:00 

The application proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption on and off the premises 
between 11:00 am and 12:00AM, seven days a week. Given the details of the application it 
is presumed the intention is to host events such as, weddings or parties.  

Tallentire Hall lies within the village of Tallentire populated by a mixed demographic 
including many children, including ours. We share a boundary with the grounds of Tallentire 
Hall. 

The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises will not promote the 
licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour.  

Granting a licence will: 

       provide a source of alcohol to non-residents with no community accountability and will 
provide an increased risk of crime, disorder and public nuisance. This area currently has a 
low policing presence meaning unchecked antisocial behaviour and public disorder 
represents a public safety risk 

       significantly increases the risk of children being exposed to antisocial behaviour, public 
disorder, leading to mental or physical harm. Currently, this risk is negligible.  

       be detrimental to quality of life of the residents as this area has developed (as permitted 
by Cumbria CC and Allerdale BC Development Control) as a rural enclave of Cockermouth. 
As such, properties have no such provision for retarding antisocial behaviour. 

       significantly increase late night traffic producing noise nuisance and will increase risk to 
public safety as Tallentire village has a one-way traffic system that will catch out the unwary 
of unfamiliar.  

Residents in this area will suffer noise nuisance from late night music and likely antisocial 
behaviour at all hours of the day and night given the proximity of Tallentire Hall and the 
nature of event that the granting of this licence will permit and facilitate.  

In view of the above, I would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application. 

  

Page 31



Representation IP23 

Interested Party  

Rec: 21 July 2020  

Noise disturbance, trafficking on poor infrastructure and the application genrally being sypathictic to 
the surroundings being the village. Plus email 21/07/2020. 
 

To whom it may concern,  

We are persons living in the vicinity of the property applying for application number - 032578 - 

Tallentire Hall. 

We would like to make representation against the application for 24/7 alcohol service and 

entertainment under the below Licensing Objectives, 

 Prevention of Crime and Disorder  
With our property being adjacent to the rear of the Hall and the access drive for the accommodation 

in the Hall grounds, we feel that the licence would introduce a risk of drunken disorderly behavior to 

the rear of our property and with the risk of increased criminal activity and criminal damage. 

 Public Safety  
In relation to the infrastructure of the village, the roads are regularly used by pedestrians, cyclists, 

and farm vehicles and are not wide enough to have large vehicles passing at once. Introducing 

means of transport to get to and from events such as coaches will have a significant impact to the 

infrastructure and maintenance of the roads as well as increasing the risk to public safety 

(pedestrians, cyclists, and village commuters)  

 Prevention of Public nuisance 
Within the application conditions it reads as below in red: 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

The premises are situated in a rural area and so pose little risk to noise pollution, but guests 

will be reminded by way of a notice at the entrance/ exit door to please leave the premises quietly. As 

part of the winding down of events, customers will be reminded of their responsibility to leave the 

premises without causing disturbance to any properties that may be affected. 

Before reading the below paragraph please see the MAP image: (to be made available separately) 

The above statement is a false representation of the surroundings of the Hall, the village wraps 

around the grounds (in Red) of the hall and all properties are within a 400m range in the below 

image (In Blue), this makes up 2/3 of the residential property within the village. Any events held in a 

marquee on the lawns (in Yellow) would be heard by most if not all of the village. We are within 

150m from the ‘event space’ (in Yellow)  and feel the licence would impact on our property in terms 

of disturbance and asset value. 

In addition to the above, the access to the Halls holiday lets runs directly behind our property, if 

events such as weddings were to take place guests can access this drive which is directly adjacent to 

our lounge and kitchen. With an alcohol and music licence, we feel that disturbance in this section of 

the drive would increase when people are going back to the holiday lets after drinks/attendance of 

events. This decreases our privacy and poses additional risk toward criminal activity as mentioned 

earlier. 

Page 32



In addition to the above, we have great concern that any license approval would continue with a 

future business if the Hall was to sell.  

We would request that licensing of any description be held by the current applicant only and 

revoked if the business holding the license where to sell. 

We have further questions as to why the licence has been applied for and why the applicants have 

not provided a statement of intent to surrounding the households if they felt that the application 

would not raise concern. 

We recognise the need for commercial viability of such a property but must challenge the effect this 

license would have on our property and the tranquil and peaceful nature of the surrounding village. 

END. 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Plans referred to in representations  

IP20 Plan 

 

Page 35



IP23 Plan 

 

Page 36



Allerdale Borough Council 
 

Revised Procedure at Licensing Panel Meetings 
 

April 2014 
 
Once the Chair has moved the exemption paragraph the press and public will 
leave the room. 
 
Procedure 
 
Step 1 
 
The Chair will ask those present to introduce themselves and explain the 
procedure to be followed.  
 
Step 2 
 
The Chair will ask the author of the report (or their substitute) to outline the 
proposal and the background to the case.  Their role will be to provide factual 
information to the panel. 
 
The Chair invites members of the panel to ask the presenting officer any 
questions they may have about the application. 
 
Step 3 
 
The Chair invites the applicant or the applicant’s representative to address the 
panel on the merits of their application.  The applicant or the applicant’s 
representative is permitted a maximum of 10 minutes.  In the case of review 
applications all speakers are permitted an equal amount of time.  
 
The Chair asks if any member of the panel/officers present have any 
questions to ask the applicant or the applicant’s representative. 
 
Step 4 
 
The Chair invites any party making representations (including any other 
persons who have been given permission to participate (if any) to present 
their comments(s).  This may include Councillors who have submitted written 
representations on the application within the requisite timescale. 
 
The Chair asks if any members of the panel have any questions to ask any 
party making representations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37

Agenda Annex



Step 5 
 
The Chair offers the applicant or the applicant’s representative the final 
opportunity to address the panel.  The applicant or the applicant’s 
representative is permitted a maximum of 10 minutes.  In the case of a review 
application all speakers will be allowed an equal amount of time.  
 
Step 6 
 
The Chair will ask the parties to withdraw so that the panel can consider its 
determination. In considering its determination, the panel may seek advice 
from its Legal Adviser.  
 
Step 7 
 
The parties will be re-called and informed of the Panel’s decision. 
 

 Applicant to be advised that the decision will be confirmed in writing 
within seven days 
 

 Applicant to be advised of any appeal procedure 
 
All parties will leave swiftly prior to the next case. 

Page 38


	Agenda
	5 To consider representations received in relation to an application for a premises licence
	032578 - Tallentire Hall PREMISES Plan
	Tallentire Conditions.doc_
	Tallentire Hall Reps for REPORT .doc_
	Plans IP20 and 1P23

	 Procedure at Licensing Panel

